RUBEN O. BALOTOL JR

Address : Zone 3 Campetic, Palo, Leyte

Mobile No : 09186723633

Email : <u>rbalotol@gmail.com</u>

Profile

Dedicated scholar of philosophy with vast experience in teaching and research. Committed to the promotion of philosophy and scholarship, particularly in Eastern Visayas. Experienced research collaboration with international scholars of philosophy. Driven and open to learning new approaches and frameworks.

Employment History

Instructor at Visayas State University Tolosa May 2021- present

- Published a Scopus indexed article
- Founded an organization, Association of Eastern Visayas Studies, Inc.
- Conducted and Organized conference in December 2021 and 2022
- Received a Publication Award for Article in Peer-Reviewed Publications (Scopus Indexed) Category.
- Presented a research paper hosted by Mindanao State University-IIT.
- Member of Societas Ethica Philosophica, Inc.

Part time Instructor Southern Leyte State University- Tomas Oppus September 2020-March 2021

- Co-founded an organization, Hongos: Southern Leyte Studies
- Participant of the University of Santo Tomas Special Intensive Courses for Philosophy Educators
- Attended the Training-Writeshop on Crafting Research Proposal

Instructor

Visayas State University-Main Campus Visca, Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines May 2014 – August 2020

 Co-authored textbooks on: Understanding the Self, Life and Works of Rizal and Ethics.

- Received a Publication Award for Article in Peer-Reviewed Publications (National) Category
- Become a member of Philosophical Society of Visayas and Mindanao (Phavisminda)
- Become a member of Social Ethics Society
- Extension project component member.
- Attended seminar on various conferences on philosophy.
- Published philosophical articles.
- Invited as a resource speaker in handling new general courses.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Master of Arts in Philosophy at the Unversity of San Jose-Recoletos

Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy at the University of San Carlos

References

Norlyn Borong, Ph.D

Head, Research Southern Leyte State University-Tomas Oppus 09487506496

Ilonah Jean Vivo, Ph.D

Dean, College of Teacher Education, Arts and Sciences Visayas State University-Tolosa 09959364838

Arian Acampado

Department of Arts and Sciences Visayas State University 09051034543